
Anne Kristine Axelsson

Executive Vice President Pension & Social Security

Member of ATP's Group Executive Board



BIOGRAPHY

Anne Kristine Axelsson joined ATP on 15 August 2016. She came from a position as Permanent Secretary at the Danish Ministry of Ecclesiastical Affairs, and before that she was Permanent Secretary at the Danish Ministry of Justice.

Anne Kristine Axelsson has a long career in the central administration behind her, mainly at the Danish Ministry of Justice, but she has also held positions at the Danish Prime Minister's Office and at the Danish Ministry of Ecclesiastical Affairs.

Anne Kristine Axelsson was born 2 January 1969 and holds a M.Sc in Law from Aarhus University.

EDUCATION

Master of Law from University of Aarhus, 1994

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ATP

2019 –	Executive Vice President Pension & Social Security
2018 – 2019	Executive Vice President Pension, Social Security & Labour Market Insurance (AES)
2016 – 2018	Director Social Security & Labour Market Insurance (AES) and Deputy Director ATP

Danish Ministry of Ecclesiastical Affairs

2015 – 2016 Permanent Secretary

Danish Ministry of Justice

2011 – 2015 Permanent Secretary

2009 – 2011 Departmental Manager

2002 – 2007 Head of Department

2001 – 2002 and

1994 – 1998 Head of Section

Danish Prime Minister's Office

2007 – 2009 Legal Manager

District Court of Roskilde

1998 – 2001 Assistant Judge

OTHER EXECUTIVE POSITIONS RELATED TO ATP

Chairman of the Board of Directors of ATP PensionService A/S

ATP Lifelong Pension is a mandatory pension savings scheme with 5.6 million members.
ATP has DKK 712bn in assets under management as of 31.12.2023.